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TH THIOPIA IX PLACES ERUÜSALEM
The Church ot the Resurrection

TH LHIOPIA CHAPEL L1H ROFTUNDA

Niccolo di Poggibonsı (1345—1347)° 15 the PE European traveller
provıde with data the pOSs1t10Ns of the Ethiopıjans 1n the holy
places 1n Jerusalem. According hıs observatıon, the Ethiopıians possessed
the altar behind the Holy Sepulchre 1n the Church of the Resurrection,“ NEexXt

the altar of the Nubians.? Interestingly enough, the Ethiopians partıcı-
pated 1n the celebrations of the Dıvıne Lıturgy of the Jacobites an Syrıans,a I9 8 n E E 5 E M A tor this 15 the testimony of the AaNOMNYINOUS pilgrim otf the Abbey of 00S
£ cent.).“ Yet, 1n spıte ot thıs practice, hs 15 beyond doubt, that the Ethio-
pl1ans maintained an altar the Rotunda, tact hıch 15 also attested Dy
Stephan VO  5 Gumpenberg 1450).° Tom the reDOrTtSs of the pılgrıms, It 15
evident that the Ethiopıan chapel altar in the Rotunda W as situated the
south of the Holy Sepulchre, Hans Bernhard of ptingen 1460)® SaYy S,
“  as ONE entfers the temple (the Church of the Resurrection) the left hand
NexXtTt the Holy Sepulchre.“ Sebald Rıeter (1479) confirms the posıtıon of
the Ethiopian sıte iın the Rotunda, when he Says that the Ethiopians have
special chapel wıth altar and their lodgings the left hand of the Holy
Sepulchre. John Tucher (1479—1480) ° adds that the altar W a4s situated be-
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the columns of the Church, and that the Ethiopians OTE vVen entitled
celebrate the Dıvine Liıturgy 1n the Holy Sepulchre, provided they received

the permi1ss1o0n of the Latın athers (the “Barfüsser“). The Syrıans had their
lodgings Next the Ethiopians and the AÄArmeniıans above the Ethiopians.®For how long the Ethiopians retaıned the privilege of celebrating 1n the
Holy Sepulchre 15 dıitficult know. eorg ot Gamıng Ahal Duke
Friedrich 13 of Liegnitz confirm the fact that the Ethiopians had
their lıving the left hand of the EeNtTrance between the columns,and that, wıth permissıon of the “Barfüsser“, they could celebrate the Dıvine
Lıiturgy.

Felix Fabri observed that the Ethiopians held daily servıices in
their chapel hıch W as sıtuated between the columns of the church, chut in,instead of by walls, by cloths An Mats, and other hangings, hıch AT
suspended by ropes.*“ Apparently, the Ethiopians had specıialtheir lodgings in the Rotunda, tor Leonhard Rauwolften clearly
STAaies that the Ethiopians, who have their dwellings 1ICar the door of the
Church the left, AaTe 1n possess1on of entrance hich enables
them leave the Church unmolested, that 1S, wıthout payıngthe Turks In his FESDECTL, they ven compared themselves wıth the
Turks.1®

George Sandys (1610) 16 provıdes wiıth interesting list of the VAarl0us
chapels hıch WerTIC sıtuated ın the Rotunda. The first the left belongedthe Ethiopians, the NexXt the Jacobites, the third the Opts, the tourth

the Georgıians, an the A#h the Maronıites. The small chapel behind che
Holy Sepulchre W as used 1n those days by both, the Opts A the Ethio-
pıans.! Jean Doubdan 15 ONe of the last pilgrims notice the
Ethiopians in their chapel 1n the Rotunda. He describes the sıte by sayıngthat their chapel W as situated twelve fifteen d left of the Holy Se-

his siıte WOu correspond the so-called “ Armenıi1an Gallery“.10 “Venerabilis Georg11 Prioris Gemnicensis Ordinis Carthusiani in ustrı1aEphemeris S1VEe 1arıum peregrinatıonis transmarınae videlicet Aegypti, MontisSınal, Terrae Santae
burg, E 553
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Meinardus, The Ethiopians 1n Jerusalem 219

pulchre, towards the south. Jean de Thevenot merely mentı10ns
the ex1istence of Ethiopian chapel, while Michel Nau (1667) stil] noticed
ONEC POOL Ethiopıian monk, who represented hıs natıon 1n the Church of the
Resurrection. fter hıs death, however, the chapel W as abandoned, an the
Greeks took OVeLr the Ethiopian in the Rotunda, Ssince the Ethio-
plans WEeEeIC impoverished that they WEeIC unable pPay the demanded
by the Turks Henry Maundrell (1696—1697) 21 SUu111S the developments of
the 17th CENLULY 1in the Church of the Resurrection when he 5Sd “<he LEatias:
Greeks, Syrıans, Armenıians, Abyssinians, Georg1ans, Nestorı1ans, Coptites,
Maronıites, CLEG al hıch had anciently their everal apartmentTts 1n the
Church But these have all, CXCEDTL tour, forsaken theır qUarters, NOL being
able sustaın the SeVere and extortions, hıch theır Turkish landlords
iımpose uDON them. The Latıns, Greeks, Armenıians 2n Coptites keep theır
footing well, the Coptites have 1O only ONeE DOOL representatıve ot their
Natıon left“

TH CHAPEL MARY

Durıng the YSt few decades of the 14th CENTUFLY, the Ethiopians acquired
the Chapel ot St Mary of Golgotha, known today the Chapel ot St Mary
of Egypt Thıs chapel 15 the lower of the LW: chapels hıch today OCCUDY the
projecting building iın the north-east COF16T of the parvıs. Nıccolo di Poggı-
bons1ı (1346) 15 the or pilgrim Present wiıth TIHOLE detailed descr1ıption
of this chapel According hıs AaCCOUNT, the Chapel of St ary ot Golgotha
W as < Very beautitul, and wiıthin dark, and there stands the altar where
St Mary stood, when che Sa her Son being DUut the Cross, it 15 small
that four 1LLLCIL 611 it, and this 15 sacred the Ethiopians who ATC a ll black“.?*
That the Chapel of St Mary ot Golgotha W 455 situated outside the Church otf
the Resurrection 15 also attested by the aNnONYINOUS author of the Guide-Boo

Palestine (1350) who explicıtly TAtes, that when .  you OUL ot the
Church of the oly Sepulchre, and the left hand, yOou <hall find lıttle
chapel of the Blessed Vırgin Mary under Mount Calyary; and there the
Nubians, g the Ethiopians miıiniıster  « 23 This observation 15 also substantıat-
ed by Pıerre de Pennis,“* CONLTEMPOFArY of Niccolo di Poggibonsı, an by
Hans Schiltberger (1393) The latter describes the chapel by sayıng: “an
tront otf the door of the urch OonNne ascends eighteen StAATS, and there Our
Lord spoke from the Cross Hıs Mother: ‘Woman, behold thy SO11. Then
saıth He the discıple, Behold thy mother‘. (St John > 27 And the
s$ame Stalrs, OQur Lord ascended He carrıed the Cross, and there 15 chapel,

De Thevenot, FE Relation d’un VOYyYasc taıt Levant. Parıs, 1664 H. 378
20 Voyage NOUVEALU de la Terre saıncte. Parıs, 16/9 WF
21 Maundrell, H, Journey from Aleppo Jerusalem Faster 1697
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Revue de °Orient Latın, 1 1902, 348
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1ın hıch there AdTe the priests of Prester John’s and (Ethiopja)“.? Throughoutthe 15th CENLULY, the Ethiopians maıntaıned thıs chapel, and Stephan VoNn
Gumpenberg (1449) confirms the description of the ANONYMOUS author of
1350; when he StTatifes that the Chapel of the Ethiopians, where the Blessed
Vırgıin Mary and St John stood, W as situated underneath the staırs.“® Un-
fortunately, have admit that the pilgrıms ot the 15th CENLUrY Were NOT
unanımous ASs the 1LAaMe of thıs chapel Thus, Hans Rot, tor example, who
visıted the Holy Land between 1440 and 1453, refers the Ethiopians ın
the Chapel of St John the Baptist, hıch also W as ONe ot the four chapels
siıtuated outsıde the Church of the Resurrection.“'

By the en of the 15th CENLUFY, the tour chapels outsıde the Church of the
Resurrection WerTre destroyed, for this 15 the testımonYy of Count Johann
Ludwig VO  w Nassau-Saarbrücken, who went Jerusalem 1n 1495 .28 To what

EeXtent the chapels WeEeIC rebuilt, do NOLT NOW. By 1529 however, the
Ethiopians . ( reported have regained theır Chapel of St Mary of (3Ö18
gotha Fr AÄAnton1o0 de Aranda speaks of the Ethiopian Chapel dedicated
the Blessed Vırgıin Mary hiıch 15 sıtuated underneath the sta1rs leadıng
Golgotha outside the Church of the Resurrection.*? The last reference whiıch

Can cıte wıth regard the Ethiopians iın the Chapel of St Mary of
Golgotha ftrom Greffiin Affagart 1ın 1533 He mentions this
chapel marking the sıte where the Blessed Vırgıin Mary stood eneath the
Cross, when her Son addressed her the words: “ Woman, behold thy son“.%

We INay ASSUMEC, therefore, that by the middle of the 16th CENTUFLY, the
Ethiopians longer possessed the Chapel of St Mary of Golgotha.

TLTH CHAPEL ABRAHAM

During the first tew of the 16th CENTLUCY, the Ethiopians acquıiredaddıtional sıte, Just outside the Church of the Resurrection, abutting OIl
Golgotha. 'Thıs chapel, hıch the Austrian pilgrim George oft Gamıng 781st 111 records being in the hands of the ÄArmeni1ans, apparently changed 1tfs

Langmantel, Vie Hans Schiltberger’s Reisebuch nach
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hrsg. Hıst. Antıquar. Ges Basel F Basel, 18872 SJ
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lungen hist. ereıins Saargegend, 1  $ 1909, 94
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de mıl quinıentos treynta e] INUYy reverrendo padre nNton10 de Aranda, ICAlcala, 1563 I 139

Parıs 1902
30 Chavanon, F Relation de Terre Saınte, Par Greffin Affagart.
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between 1507 2il 1512 Jean Thenaud 15 the TSt traveller,
who records that the Ethiopians had their lodging AL the sıte, where Melchi-
sedek offered both bread and Wwıne “pour la victolre d’Abraham“ Morosın1
1514) 33 adds that the sıte of the Ethiopians W a4as LCALr Calvary, but separated
trom It by wall, Ahal that, Aat this sıte, there W as olıve LL NeAar

which Abraham prepared hıs SO  3 Isaac for sacrıtice. Here, also, NECAL the
wall ot the Church, the Ethiopians maıintained theıir lodgings, sıte, where
Melchisedek brought forth bread AAal wıne Abraham. (Genesıs 14:18:19):

Denıis Possot also mentions the Ethiopıian Chapel 1n COMMEINO-

ration ot the sacrıfice of Abraham, an retfers the olive tree, 1n the ranches
of which the am ZOL caught; and the AaNONYINOUS Spanısh Francıscan t
cent.)“” STAatfes that above the Chapel of Calvary, there W as another chapel,
situated 1n hıgh and promınent place hıch the pilgrims ascended trom
the parvıs outside the Church of the Resurrection. Here Abraham prepared

sacrıtfice hıs sSo  a Isaac, and by the chapel there SICW olive Lree. This
W ds Jarge chapel an belonged the Ethiopians. Fra Lucca da Gubbio

refers only briefly the Ethiopıian Chapel of Abraham, while
Samuel Kiechel speaks of beautiful Aan! daınty chapel, the (070)8 of
which W 4s artistically iınlaid wıth coloured marble De Villamont
provıdes wiıth IMNOTE detailed descr1ption 1n tar he mentions the
olive UEES; the sıte of the sacrıf1ice, hıch W as situated five S1X from
the Chapel of the Ethiopians, and hıch W as decorated wiıth marble. F 15
saıd, De Villamont continues, that Melchisedek, Kıng of Salem, made here
hıs offering Abraham. De Breves clearly speaks about LW

Ethiopian chapels. One chapel, known the Chapel of the Sacritice of
Abraham, and situated 1n front ot Calvary, separated trom the sacred sıte
by wall; whıiıle the other chapel 15 sa1ıd COMM!  orat the offering of
Melchisedek. Both chapels WwWerTeC used by the Ethiopians. George Sandys
(1610)® merely repeats the observations of his predecessors when he Sa
“Belowe thorow all hıch bounds the ASt siıde of the OUu.  9 paıre of
sta1ıres do oun the COpP of the rocke (yet rocke evıdent) where 15
little chapel built (they say) 1n the place where Abraham would have sacrı-
ticed 162ä6: of much devotion, aın kept by the Priests ot the Abissiens.“

Schefer, Cl Le VOYyasc d’outremer: Egypte, Mont Sınay, Palestine, de Jean
Thenaud. Parıs; 1884 100
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And William Lithgow decribes, how “they brought Mount
Moriah (sıc!) and showed the place where Abraham oftered u Isaac,hıch 15 1n the custody of the Nıgroes Aethiopians, whom each of uS$
payed ten Madins of Brasse, the COMMON o1n of Jerusalem, tor OUr in Zz0o1ngthat place.“ That the Ethiopians possessed LW distinct S1tes the Same
level Calvary 15 also attested by Bernard Sur1ius (1644—1647)* who
distinguishes the Sıte of Abraham from that of Melchisedek. The Chapel fAbraham MUST have gyaıned consiıderably 1in sıgnificance, for Jean Doubdan

STAates that all Christians honour an FrESDECLT thıs place. He also
mentions < chapels 1n hich the Ethiopians conduct their servıces. JeanDoubdan INaYy ell have been the last pılgrim who testitied the Ethiopianownership of the Chapel of Abraham. Michel Nau that the
Chapel of Abraham W 4ds 1in Greek hands aın adds that the chapel used
belong the Ethiopians, who, however, were unable Pay the Xes de-
manded by the Turks Thereupon, the chapel returned the hands of the
Greeks. Today, the Chapel of Abraham belongs the Greek Orthodox
Church

TH CHAPEL TH OPPROBRIUM
The Chapel of the Opprobrium, known also the Chapel of Derıisıion

cthe Chapel of the Mockıing SE John 92 15 siıtuated in the ambulatorysouthwest of the staırs hıch ead the Armenıuan Chapel of St Helena.
The Iragment of the Column of Derisıon, built 1into the altar 15 saıd have
been used by Jesus Christ SCALT, when He W as mocked, reviled and
buffeted by the Roman soldiers. Today, the chapel belongs the Greek
Orthodox Church

The fact that the Ethiopians possessed the Chapel ot the Opprobrium ın
the 15th CENTLUrYy 15 first attested by Sebald Rıeter of Nürnberg % who
mentıions the chapel wıth walled-up wındow an altar under hıch
stood siılver-black on of marble upon hıch Christ Sat while He W A
towned.%5 John Tucher (1479—1480), who also noticed the Ethiopians 1n
possess1on of thiıs chapel adds that they kept sanctuary — lamp burning there
all the tıme, * whereas the NONYMOUS pılgrım of Württemberg (1494) Sa
everal lamps suspended 1n the chapel.* That this OoN! W as taken from the
House of Pılate an transterred the Church of the Resurrection 15 pointed

41 Lithgow, Wa The totall discours of the rare adventures and paıinetull pCgrinations of long nıneteen Cares, Glasgow, 1906 N
SuriuS, B& Den God Turuchtigen Pilgrim of Jerusalemsche Reyse. Ant-

WCETID, 1705 I, 580
Doubdan, IS E Voyage de la Terre-Sainte. Pärıs; 1666 274
Nayu, M.;, Voyage NOUVEAU de la Terre saıncte PAarıis: 1679, 148
Röhricht UN Meısner, Das Reisebuch der Famılie Rıeter 1in Bibliothek des 1t-

terarıschen ereıins in Stuttgart. Band 168 Tübingen, 1884
Reyssbuch dess heyligen Lands das 1St eın grundtliche Beschreibung aller undjeder Meer und Bilgerfahrten ZU) heyligen Lande Frankfurt, 1584 355Schön, Theodor, “Eıne Pılgerfahrt 1in das Heıilige Land 1im Jahre 1494“ , 1n

Mittheilungen des Instituts tfür QOesterreichische Geschichtsforschung, Add: 3,
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Out by Arnold VO  3 arft (1496), who mentıions the Ethiopians OILlC of the
veln natıons 1n the Church of the Resurrection.“® According Dietrich VO  -

Kettler (1517) indulgences amountiıng an “xaren“
(Karen quarantıne [ forty days];, and thus ven “Iaren“ equals 780
days) wWere attached thıs chapel It 15 interesting NOTLE that \ prior

the Unıon of Ethiopia wiıth the Latın Church iın the 16th CENTLUCY, iındul-
DSENCCS WeIC attached Ethiopıian s1ıtes 1n Jerusalem.“ By the tıme of Barbon
Morisını's VISIt around 1514, wooden planks WETIC erected for the SUuppOrt
of the chapel hich 1n Lurn prevented the P10US pilgrims from obtaınıng Al Yy
small fragments from the column Aat hiıch the Savıour had been scourged,
2AN: hıch according hıs observatıon W as of white, black an Nn stone.”
Throughout the 16th CENLUFY, the Chapel of the Opprobrium rtemaıined in
the hands of the Ethiopians, attested by the followıng pilgrims. The
Spanısh Francıscan Antonı1o de Aranda (1529) noticed the chapel 1n hıch

sanctuary — lamp W as always lıt, belonging the Ethiopians,* anDenıis
Possot (1532) actually calls this sıte “rhe Chapel of the Indians“ 1, the
Ethiopians.”

Greftin Affagart and Hra H6a da Gubbio (1559) confirm that
the Ethiopians possessed the chapel, Aat the time when they made their pilgri-
MAascC The latter calls It the “Chapel of Coronatıon“ an states that the
SPONSC hıch W as filled wıth viınegar AanN! PUut upOoN hyssop an held
Christ’s mouth (St John W as kept here. He also adds that the
Ethiopians always keep sanctuary-lamp burnıng 1n the chapel Aan! that

an SCVECII “torties“ of indulgences ATe attached thıs sıte.“
Samuel Kiıechel (1585) calls the column upOonNn hıch Christ W as crowned
mistakenly the “collonna imper11“ for improper11), ıN advises the pilgrims

contrıibute alms according their abılıty the Chapel hich 15 1n the
hands of the Ethiopians.” Giovannı Zuallardo and De Villamont

48 Groote, (ed.), Die Pilgerfahrt des ıtters Arnold VO  3 Harft VO:  3 öln
1n den Jahren 1496 bis 1499 Köln, 1860 175

Hoogeweg (ed.), “Fıne Westfälische Pilgerfahrt nach dem Heilıgen Lande VO

Jahre 1n Zeitschrift für vaterländische Geschichte un! Alterthumskunde,
1859, 203

Ms Italıanı, el VIL, Provenıienza: Amadeo Svajer.
51 Verdadera informacıon de 1a Tierra Sancta u la dispusicion quC el an  ®

de mıl quınınentos treynta e] INUYy reverendo padre Nnton10 de Aranda
Alcala, 1563 139

52 Schefer, Ch.; Le Voyage de 1a Terre Saınte compose Par Maıtre Denıis Possot
acheve pPar Messıre Charles Philıppe, seigneur de Champarmoy de Grandchamp.

Parıs; 1890 d
553 Chavanon, ]) Relatıiıon de Terre Saınte (1533—1534) Dar Greffin Affagart.

Parıs, 1902
54 Gregort, de, “V1ıagg10 1n Terra Santa di Fra Luca da Gubbio (41559)5 1n Bes-

sarıone, I11s L1V, 1908,
3D Haszler, D’ Dıiıe Reısen des Samuel Kiechel AaUusSs dreı andschriften heraus-

gegeben. Stuttgart, Litterarischer Vereın, 1866 311
56 Zuallart, Gi0vannı, devotissımo v1agg10 dı Gerusalemme ftatte descritto.

Rome, 1595 181
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mentıion the Ethiopıian Chapel of the Opprobrium only briefly. The
latter calls the chapel csmall an obscure, and speaks of z columns which
SUuppOTrL the altar under hiıch sanctuary-lamp always burns 1ın honour of
the Opprobrium. An almost identical ACCOUNT trom the pCcnh of Mar-
t1Nus Seusen1us (1602) He also reters the LW columns uDON hich the
altar W as built, Al under hich sanctuary-lamp W as5 hung in honour of
the column hiıch W as of coloured marble.>8 George Sandys speaks of
. lıttle FOOIM, hıch 15 called the Chappell of the Derıisıon, where under
the Altar 15 observed part (as they say) of the pillar hıch Christ W as
bound“

By the miıddle of the 17th CENTUFLY, the Ethiopians lost the Chapel ot the
Opprobrium the Armeniuans. Whereas Francesco Verniore (1631—1647)
attrıbuted the Chapel of the Opprobrium the “Sorjanı“ (Syrıan Jacobi-
tes’); S Bernard Surius (1644-1647) definitely STAaties that the Chapel W ds 1n
the hands of the Armenı1uans.® Yet, Jean Doubdan explicıtly STALES
that the Chapel W as 1ın the possessi1on of the Ethiopians. That the Ethiopians
May have temporarıly regained the Chapel 15 MOST unlikely. For whoever 15
torced surrender hıs in the Church of the Resurrection 1S, LO

mally speakıng, unable regaın 1t. It 1S, therefore, INOTEC lıkely that Surıius
mistook the Ethiopians tor Armeniıans. VWhen, however, Michel Nau 863
visıted Jerusalem, the Chapel of the Opprobrium W 4as in the hands ot the
Greeks. It 15 difticult Z1ve date for the transter of the Chapel
of the Opprobrium trom the Ethiopians the Greeks. That 1t occurred
around 1660 15 IMOST plausıble. Today, the Chapel of the Opprobrium belongs

the Greek Orthodox Church

The Chapel %Ji the Prıson 0} Christ
The proces verbal o 1655 mentı1ons that the Armenınans, who had acquired

the Ethiopian Chapel of the Prison of Christ, transtferred chis sıte the
Greeks.® This Statement leads elieve that, by the mıddle of the 17th
CENLUTY, the Chapel of the Prison of Christ W as 1n the pOssess1on of the
Ethiopians. Generally speakıng, the pilgrims of the 16th and 17th CeENTUrYy
do NOT mentıiıon th|e Chapel of the Prison of Christ Ethiopian POSSCSS-

De Vıllamont, Les VOoyagcs. Lıion, 1611, 246
Mühlayu, “Martınus Seusen1us’ Reise 1n das heilige Land 1602/1603“*

ZDPV, XXVI, 1903
Sandys, George, Relation of the Turkish Empire, of Aegypt, of the Holy

Land, of the remote otf Italy, anı Islands adjoynıng. London, 1627 168
Golubovich, G, Biblioteca Bio-Bibliografica della Terra Santa. s Vv1, 55

61 SuriusS, B) Den God Turuchtigen Pilgrim ot Jerusalemsche Reyse, Antwerp,
1705 H; 598

Doubdan, F Le Voyage de la erre-Sainte. Pafıs; 1666 E
Nawyu, M! Voyage NOUVEAU de la Terre saıncte Parıs: 1679 148
Cerallı, B Etiopi 1n Palestina. Rome, 1947 I} 22



Meinardus, The Ethiopians 1n Jerusalem 275

10N, wiıth the exception ot Girolamo Dandıiıniı (1596) who briefly. reters
thiıs chapel belonging the Ethiopians.®

An interesting reterence wiıth regard the Ethiopian sites in the Church
of the Resurrection ftrom Francesco Verniore (1631—1647), who,
in hıs Croniche OUVUVDETO Annalı dı Terra Santa attriıbutes the Chapel of the
Divisıon of the Raıments the Ethiopians.® It 15 vVeLry probable, of COUISC,
that, in this CAdIC; contusıon May have occurred, AN! that the Chapel ot the
Dıivısıon ot the Raıments W as really the Chapel of the Prıson of Christ.

The Chapel of the Superscrıiption +he (/rOSS
From the repOrts ot sOomMe pilgrims It AaPPCars that also thiıs chapel W as

temporarily 1ın the hands of the Ethiopians. The locatıon of thıs sıte 15 describ-
ed by Benard (1616) who STALCS, that further 1bove the Chapel of the
Prison ot C Htist, ın turnıng backwards, (HIC SsCcCcs the eft hand chapel
whıch 15 occupied by the Ethiopians. 10 thıs place there had been taken and
preserved the title an the superscrıption of the Cross, hıch Pilate had
wrıtten an fixed upOonNn the (Cross of CDr Savıour Jesus Christ.®7 I£ 15 difficult

determine when the Ethiopians acquıred this chapel Lucca da Gubbio
(1559) 15 the Fırst pilgrım who ment1i1ons thıs sıte belonging the Ethio-
pıans.®® He describes the locatıon by sayıng that followıng the right, and
1in che ll of the Church, there 15 chapel wiıth altar hiıch COMMECINOI2L-

tes the siıte, where Pılate caused be written the superscr1ption of the Ciross:
“ Jesus Nazarenus Rex Judaeorum“. This chapel 15 in the hands o the
Ethiopians, and attached It AB B indulgences amounting yCars and
AT “torties“. It 15 STtrange, indeed, that the other pilgrims remaın sılent
about thıs chapel. By the middle of the 17th CENTLUFY, however, the Ethiopians
had abandoned chis sıte, IT 15 NOT mentioned in the proces verbal of 1655

The Church of +he Ascension
The Ssummı1t of the Mount of Olives 15 the place hıch 15 intimately SSO-

c1ated wiıth the Ascension otf Jesus Christ. The Ath CENTUCY Church of the
Ascension W as transformed into MOSQUEC 1n 18L

Throughout the centurıes, however, the Christian communıitıes were peCI-
mitted celebrate the Diıvıne Liturgy 1n the ou of the Church of the
Ascension Ascension Day That the Ethiopians participated in the Ascen-
S10n Day celebrations 15 recorded by Lou1i1s de Rochechouart (1416) who
mentions that the Latıns, Armen1ans, Greeks 2AN! Ethiopijans held their
servıces 1n the Church ot the Ascension.“®

Missıione Apostolica 4] Patrıarca Maroniuıiti1 del Libano. Cesena, 1656

66 Golubowvich, G.;, Biblioteca Bio-Bibliografica della Santa. E Y 42
67 Benard, Le Voyage de Hierusalem. Parıs, 1621 DE
68 “ V1agg10 1n 'Terra Santa di HFra Luca da Gubbio“, 1n Bessarıone. ILL, vol

1908 69
Couderc, “ Journal de voyagce Jerusalem“, 1n Rev Orient. Latın, L, 1893
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Today; the Ethiopians do NOT celebrate the Dıvıne Lıturgy the Mount
of Olives. The Ethiopian communıty assembles Äscension Day in the
court-yard of the Church of the AÄAscension for specıal Pprayers only.

The Daır as-Sultan
At ONeE tiıme the of the Augustıinıan Canons (1100—1241), who

used thıs sıte refectorium, the Ethiopians have resiıded the root of
the Chapel of St Helena, AL least from the mıddle of the 17th CCENTLUFY.

(n the roof there ATrTe TLWENLY cells which Are occupied byEthiopian monks an OIlEC Coptic monk. In addition the Ethiopian monks,
< Ethiopian 1UNS live 1n the Daır as-Sultan, Walata Jesus, and Wezorah
marg, Ethiopian princess.

The Ethiopians worship 1n the small Chapel of the Savıour hıch 15
sıtuated WEeSt ot the Dome of the Chapel of St Helena The chapel 15
small, however, that there 15 (070)288! tor only 0)81> prıiest AT the altar.

In the Centfre of the courtyard 15 the dome of the Armenıan Church of
St Helena. On the Eve of Easter an the Feast of the Invention of the
Holy Cross, the Ethiopians PTOCCSS three times around the dome, SINg1INg:
“ or those who believe Thy Resurrection, send Thy Peace and Thy Light.“The Church of the Our Bodiıiless Living Creatures 15 situated the
southwest of the Daır as-Sultan an!: torms part of the Passagc hich leads
from the roof of the Chapel of St Helena the Darvıs otf the Church of
the Resurrection. The urch has OnNne haıikal wıth wooden haikal CO
No servıces AdTC held in thıs chapel, AN: the key the PasSsSsapce 15 1n the
hands of the Opts

West of the Church of the OUur Bodiless Living Creatures 15 the Church
ot the Angel Thıs urch has ONeE haikal, and LE also forms Dart of the
Passagec from the Daır as-Sultan the Darvıs of the Church of the Resurrec-
t10N. No servıces An held 1n this chapel.”

In 1962 Daır as-Sultan W as inhabited by Ethiopian monks.

The Monastery of St Takla Haymanot
The Ethiopian Monastery of St Takla Haymanot 15 sıtuated in NarfOoW

lane hich uUurn: oft from St. Francıs Street. The SErVES the
episcopal residence of the Ethiopian archbishop in the Holy Cıity. The

W as acquired from the Latıns by Mamher Walde Semaıt in 1884
The MONASTELY W as built by the Emperor Yuhannıis 1n 1891 The 1N-
scr1ption above the the reads:

'hıs MONASLECY W as bought by the Emperor Yuhanna Kasa who SAaVC it the
Ethiopian monks wh. STay 1n Jerusalem, that he might inherit the Kıngdom of God.
Amen 1883 (Ethiopian Calendar).

The Church of St Takla Haymanot 15 sıtuated in the eastern part of the
IMONASLErY and 15 reached by passıng through the inner ou The Church 15

Meinardus, OS The Copts 1n Jerusalem, Ca1ro, 1960 55
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noteworthy because of Its wall-paintings hiıch represent the Symbols of the
Four Evangelısts, the Baptısm of the Ethiopian Eunuch by St Philıp, the
Holy Vıirgin 2N Christ, an!: the Natıvıty.

On the {1rst (070)8 ot the Monastery there 15 the episcopal resıdence, the
reception hall AN! the oftices. Tom the roof of the mMONASTErY ONEC has
excellent V1eW OVvVver the Holy Cıity

In 1962; the W as ınhabiıited by the Archbishop Ahal five Ethiopıian
monks.

The Church and the Monastery of the Garden of Paradıse

The Ethiopıian Monastery of the Garden of Paradise 15 situated in the
northwestern part of VWest Jerusalem, AT Street of the Ethiopians, between
the Strauss Health Centre and the Italiıan Hospital. An imposing gate wiıth

beautifully designed wrought-iron tence leads the ou ot the
MONASTEFY 1n hiıch the Church of the Holy Vırgıin 15 situated. The urch
15 typical Ethiopian ciırcular editice wıth three doors. The Holy of
Holiest (Makdas) wıth the altar 15 surrounded by the Holier (Keddist) and
the Holy (Kenimahelet). The monastıc buildings, hıch AT situated in
yarden oft CYy PDreSSCS, have ground OOr ıN first OOTF. Stairs ead the
tirst floor trom the outsıde. North Aan! south-west of the church A the cells
of the monks. 'The cells of the NUunNs AT situated in the southeastern part of
the South of the urch 15 the belfry, hıch stands by itself.

In 1889, the Empress Taıtu, Consort of Menelik, requested her COUSI1N, Ras
Makonnen, purchase her behalf SOINC and 1LCALr Golgotha, outside the
old all of Jerusalem, 1n order that she might have urch built that
sıte. In 190%; the church and the MONASTELCY of the Garden otf Paradıse WEeEeTIC

built there. According Jeffery, thıs 15 OIlC of the INOST imposing modern
churches 1n Jerusalem. It W as built from the designs of French architect.

MC e Church ot the Sepulchre ot cthe Blessed Varsın Mary
The Church of the Sepulchre of the Blessed Vırgin Mary, hıch 15 situated

in the Valley of Josaphat, belongs today the Greeks aın the Armenians.
The original church wıth dome the sepulchre W as built durıng the
first Dart ot the 5th CENTLUFCY. St John LDDamascus (730 reters the
sepulchre, when he stated that the Empress Pulcheria (390—450 sent

Jerusalem tor SOINC relics of the Blessed Vıirgin hich che esired
enshrine A Constantinople.” Bishop Arculf described circular urch built
ver the tomb (7th century), and Bernard the Wıse sa this circular urch
in Fu1ns (9th century). Godfrey of Bouillon built in the immediate vicınıty
of this sıte the Abbey of the Valley of Josaphat for the Benedictines otf
Cluny, whom he entrusted the Church The Crusaders rebuilt the Church
about 1430 ın the Same form It appCars today. When the Saracens occupied

A It should be remembered that accordıing the dogma ot the Bodily Assumpt-
10N the Blessed Virgin Mary only passed hrough the tomb, but dıid NOLT elay there.
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Jerusalem 1n the 13th CCENTLUFrY, the Benedictine Abbey WAas destroyed, andthe materials WEIC used tor building the CIty walls Yet, the Sepulchre ofthe Blessed Vırgin Mary W as respected. The Francıscans entered into POSSCSS-10N of the Church in the second half of the 14th CENTUrY 2nN! retaıned the
Church until 1/ 37 when the Church passed 1nto Greek aın AÄrmenianhands.”??

Durıng the peri0d of the Latın pOossess1on of the Church of the Sepulchreof the Blessed Vırgıin Mary, the Ethiopians AaTe reported have had altars
1in thıs Church The first reference the Ethiopians in this Church
trom Gretheni0os, the ussı1an Archimandrite, who visıted the Holy Land in
14008 Ethiopian pilgrims the Holy Land iın the 14th An 15th CENLUrYyworshipped in the Church of the Sepulchre of the Blessed Vırgıin Mary, tor

colophon of Ethiopian Codex of the 15th CENLUrYy ınftorms thatcodex ot the Miracles 0} +he Blessed Viırgin Mary W 4s presented theChurch of Gethsemane by Melchisedek, member of Ethiopian of
pilgrims.”* In 393 the Ethiopians possessed the altar W Eest of the Cistern 1nthe ] section of the Church, hıch later W as used by the OptsThis altar, hich W as rarely used in the mıddle of the 19th CCENTUrYy (Tobler,> became the object of disputes 1n 186/7, when the CopticArchbishop of Jerusalem SCENT letter June Ist, 867 Cyril, theGreek Patriarch of Jerusalem, requesting hım hıs V1eW about thealtar W EeST of the Sepulchre of the Holy Vırgıin. In AaNnswer thıs FeqUEST,the Greek Patriarch sent word the Coptic Archbishop June 20th, 1867
statıng that during hıs torty of oftice 1n Gethsemane, he had
CT the Armenıuans 1n possession of the Choir sıtuated W EeSt ot the CAaVC,facıng St Mary’s Tomb, an that he had always noticed that the Copts
WEIC the only WNnNers of the Choir.?> In addıition this, the Chapel ot StJoseph, sıtuated W Eest of the sta1ırs leading the sepulchre belonged theFthiopijans.“® Michel Nau, wrıiting 1n 1668, States that the Ethiopians DOS-sessed altar At the base ot the stalırs NeAar the altar of the Georglians, ”while Corneille Le Bruyn (1674) also contirms that the Ethiopians possessedaltar the eft of the staırs.”8

/2 Jeffery, éeorge‚ Brief Description of the Holy Sepulchre. Cambridge, 1919
73 Khitrowo, Da Itineraires Russes Oriıent. Geneve, 1889 E 1 178Turaiev, B) “Ethiopskiya rukopisi 5.-Peterburge“, 1n Z XVIIL, 1906Ct Cerulli, Enrıico, Etiopi in Palestina. Rome, 1943 1, 308 The Ethiopian altar 1nthe Church of the Sepulchre of the Blessed Vırz1n 1n the 15th CCENTUrYy 15 Iso InNECeI-tiıoned by Felix Fabri (1484) Ct. Fratrıs Felicıs Fabri Evagatorium 1n TerraeSanctae, 1n Hassler,

184359 n 375
Bibliothek des liıtterarischen ereıins 1n Stuttgart. Stuttgart,

Timoteos, Translation ot Documents bearing the Rights ot the Copts OTSultan’s Monastery and Other Places Jerusalem. Ca10; Schindler, d 16—38
Amıco, Bernardino, Plans of the Sacred Edifices of the Holy Land Ed. Bel-lorını and Hoade Jerusalem. 1953 124
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By the en! ot the 17th CENLUFY, the Ethiopians had Z1ve their S1tes
1n the Church of the Sepulchre of the Blessed Vırgıin Mary, thereby losıng
AL the SAainc time the right and privilege hold servıces in thıs urch

The Grotto of Davıd Mount Sıon

Sebald Rıeter, Its visıtıng cthe Holy Land iın 1479, 15 Oone of the first
estern pilgrims who supplies with ıntormatıion a1about the Ethiopians ın
the Grotto of Davıd Mount S10n. According hıs FreDOTT, the Ethiopıians
had their lodging 1n house hich W 4s situated behind the Latın

Mount Sıon The Zrottio in hıch David composed the VE penitential
psalms”® W 45 situated underneath the Ethiopian lodging.“ Johann Tucher,
who went Jerusalem 1n the sSame YCAal, adds 1n his repOrL that indulgences
amountıing vVen and \ “Iraren“®1 Were attached thıs s1te.®®

Joos Va  - Ghistele (1485) provides wiıth SOMME 1iNOTeEe additional iıntor-
matıon insotar he menti1ons that WenNty-LWO led down the Zrotto

the right siıde of hıch W as small rectangular D where Davıd
composed the psalter ell other devotional lıterature.® Whıile Jean
Thenaud (1511) mentions only that OnNe of the “houses“ of the Ethiopians
W as NCAar Mount S10N2, where Davıd had wriıtten everal psalms,“ Barbon
Mori1sını (1514) also referring Davıd AN the CI penitential psalms,
adds that, atter descending Man y LW habitations CAall be found hıch
WwWwerTrTe occupied by the Ethiopians.® Peter Füssly and Philipp VO  e} Hagen
(1523) Went the (Srotto otf Davıd, whıiıch, according theır estimatıon,
W as “finster loch“, dark hole, where Davıd offered hıs PrFraycr> an

the penitential psalms.®®
Unfortunately, detailed intftormatıiıon about the Ethiopian holdings

Mount Sıon AT NOT avaılable. Indeed, IMOST of the 16th CENLUCY pilgrims
do NOT VE refer the Ethiopian in the CGrotto of Davıd In ]]
probability, therefore, the Ethiopıians WGTES either evicted DSAaVC theır

79 Repenting of his complicity in the death ot Uriah (I1 Samuel I& 12) David
composed the penitentia]l psalms which ATC Psalm VI, Z  9 XXXVII,
E CH:; GCXXX, CXLIIL Hebrew reckoning). These psalms WEIC sed lıturgically
from earliest Christian times. In the Middle Ages they WEeTC ordered be recited
fter Laudes Fridays 1in Lent. They ATC NO prescribed tor occasıonal usSC, AT
the consecratıon ot churches

Röhricht Un Meısner, Das Reisebuch der Famiıilie Rıeter in Bibliothek des
litterarischen ereıins 1n Stuttgart, Band 168 Tübingen, 1884

81 “Karen“ quarantaınes forty, “karen“, therefore A 780 days.
82 Reyssbuch ess heyligen Lands das 1St ein grundtliche Beschreibung aller un

jeder Meer un! Bilgerfahrten ZU) heyligen Lande Frankturt, 1584 353
83 I’voyage Va  j Mynher Joos Va  — Ghistele. Ghent, 15472 11,

Schefer, S Le VOYapsCc dA’outremer: Egypte, Mont Sınay, Palestine, de Jean
enaud. Parıs, 1884 100

85 Ms Italian; classe Y d Provenıjenza: Amadeo Svajer.
86 Böhmer, H) Studien ZUur Geschichte der Gesellschaft Jesu. Bonn, 1914 App 33
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holdings ONn Mount S10n The last reference the Monastery of the Indians
(Ethiopians) 1n the Grotto, where Daviıd composed the penıtential psalms,
15 found in the travel ACCOUNLT of Stefano Mantegazza

TH TITHIOPIA OQU ISIDBE ERUSALEM
The Church of the Natıvıty, Bethlehem

The Church of the Natıvıty of Our Lord AT Bethlehem 15 built the sıte
where, accordıng tradıtion, Our Lord W a4s born. In 326 the construction
of the Church W as begun by St Constantıne who built basılica ver
the Cave of the Natıvıty. Towards the end of the fourth CENLUFY, St Jerome
and Paula an Eustochium settled 1n Bethlehem, where they tounded
estern MONASLErCYy AN: NUNNCIY,. On the destruction ot the Church by the
Samarıtans, the Emperor Justinian built in Its place the present church,
hich survıved both the ersian AN! the Muslim Conquest otf Palestine. On
Christmas Day, 100 Baldwin W as crowned first Kıng of the Latın Kıngdom
of Jerusalem iın the Church otf the Natıvıty in Bethlehem

(n the expulsion of the Crusaders by Salah a1d-Din iın 1LISO/A the Ethiopians
were assıgned certaın sıtes in Bethlehem We hear that Salah 1d-Din BaVvC

the Ethiopians sıte LCAar the northern door the Cave of the Natıvıty,
three cubits in dimension, and that the Ethiopians used part ot the demolished
narthex, where they built theır cells AN! lodgings.® TIhe first pılgrim
Z1ve SOTMNE urther intormation about the Ethioplans 1n Bethlehem 15
Jacques de Verone (1335); who mentions that the Ethiopians possessed
altar the altar of the Nubians, 0381 the eft sıde ot the basılıca, NCeAar
the Cistern from which the Blessed Vırgıin Mary drank3 when che SaVC
birth Christ. 'This altar W as sıtuated 1n the northern APSC of the Basılica,
NOLT far trom the the Cave AT northeastern angle.® Apparently,
cthe Ethiopians maıintaiıned the rıght celebrate the Diviıne Lıturgy 1in the
Church of the Natıvıty, tor, when in 151314 | Antonıo Medina visıted
the Church oft the Natıvıty, he noticed ON other Christian communıti1es
also the Ethiopians,® Ral Barbon Moriısıinı (1514) confirms this observatıon
by poilnting the Ethiopian altar 1n the Church of the Natıvıty.” little
INOTE detailed than the prevıous 15 the description of Jan VWant,
who went Bethlehem 1n 1519 and observed the Ethiopians, both TE  - and
o  N, an about ten eleven of them, how they danced an untiıl

Steffano Mantegazza, Relazione trıpartıta del V1agg10 di Gierusalemme nella
quale S1 FraccontiLanO gli avvenıment1ı dell” Autore . Miılano, 1616 262

&8 Papadopoulos-Kerameus, A‚ Analecta Hierosolymitikes Stachyologı1as Sul-
loge anekdoton. Petersburg, 1894 IL, 409

39 Röhricht, R A pelerinage du moline augustıin Jacques de Verone“, in Revue
de ’°Orient Latın, HBr 1895,; 218—219

V1agg10 di Terra Santa CO  n SU«C StaZ10N1 mister11 del nton10 Medina.
Florence, 1590 182

01 Italiani, cl Y Provenjenza: Amadeo Svajer, Bibl Marc. Venice.



Meinardus, The Ethiopians 1n Jerusalem 731

they ZOL tired.?* Jan Want 15 the last pilgrim who ment1i0ns the Ethiopıians
in the Church of the Natıvıty. Quoting Papadopoulos Kerameus, Hugo
Duensing STAaties that the Armenı1ans occupied the lıyıng An the
garden of the Ethiopıians 1n Bethlehem 1n 1653.° There 15 question, that

Ybalels the beginnıng of the 17th CENLUCY the Armenıuans attempted
acquıre the Ethiopian properties in the Holy Cıty

Today, the Ethiopians 0)3(0> yCar Bethlehem. At . IN., the
Feast of the Natıvıty, January T they have chort servıice consısting of
praycClLS, the readıng ot the Gospel of the Natıvıty and brief SsSEerINON in the
(Cave of the Natıvıty 1n Bethlehem

The Monastery of the Holy I T1D1LEYy AT the Rıver Tordan
We ImMay ASSUMIC that ONCEC permanent Ethiopian communıty had been

established 1n Jerusalem, SOINC time around the 12th 13th CENTLUCY, Ethio-
pıan pilgrıms the Holy Land would have iıncluded ın theır iıtınerary
pılgrımage the Rıver Jordan ehold the sacred sıte, where Christ W as

baptızed by St John the Baptıst One of the YSt pilgrims notice the Ethio-
plans AT the Rıver Jordan W 4s Paul Walther, who visiıted the Holy Land in
483 VWhıiıle travelling the Rıver Jordan the fourth day oft the Week of
Ekaster, he Sa the Ethiopians and the Armenı1ans who WEEIC INOTEC than three
hundred of both SEXES, ; ACCOMPANIE! by ouards who provided tor them
cafe ESCOFT: their WaYy down the Rıver Jordan.®* And there 15 TCAaASON

doubt, that, untıl the miıddle of the 17th CENTLUFrY, these pilgrimages the
Jordan Rıver WEeEIC annual OCCAasıon.

DBut after the expulsion of the Ethiopians £from the Church ot the
Resurrection, and during the period ot general PCHULY ot the Ethiopıian COM -

munıity, Ethiopıian Christians continued 1n theır piılgrimages the Rıver
Jordan. Charles Irby, who visıted the Holy Land 1n 1818, mentions the
iımmense number of Christians £rom all 9 Nn whom wWweICc the
Abyssinians from Ethiopıia, SOINC of the pilgrims riding camels, others ON

mules, horses and 9 1n all ive thousand.®
Today, the Ethiopians POSSCdS the Monastery ot the Holy Trinıty hıch 15

sıtuated ın the immediate VICINItYy ot the Rıver Jordan, about 7% kılometres
south of the Greek Monastery of St John the Baptıst In order VISIt the
INONASLETY, ONe ollows the road hıch leads from the traditional sıte ot the
Baptısm of Christ southwards, passıngz the right hand Airst the Syrıan, and

92 Weisweiler, “FEıne Pılgerreise nach Jerusalem 1mM e( 1n Das Heilıge
Land UOrgan des Deutschen ereins VO Heıilıgen Lande, ZLTE: 1897, AAA

Papadopoulos Kerameus, A.;, Analecta B, 409 1n Duensing, F “Dıie Abyssıinier
1n Jerusalem“, DPV (49416);X 105

Sollwec M) “Fratrıs Pauli Waltheri Guglingensıs Itiınerarıum 1in Terram
Sanctam ad Sanctam Catharınam“, 1n Bibliothek des litterarischen ereıins 1n
Stuttgart, vol 192, Tübingen, 1892 LV. 146

Irby, Ch E Travels 1n Egypt an Nubıa, Syrıa, an the Holy and London,
1808 100
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then the Coptic MONASLIETY, fter another 2700 metres, the left hand of the
road, there beg1ins the Ethiopian hich extends OVer eddans.
The Monastery of the Holy Trinıty 15 ocated 1n the Cenfre of the garden.
Four ısolated cells ATC found AT the north all of the garden while the kıt-
chen 15 situated in the southwest GCOT-HET ot the

The MONAaSTErY, which, in addıition ZUESIFOOMS AN: cells, includes the
Church of the oly Trinity, W as built by the Empress Menen ın 1934 The
Church 15 adorned wıth modern 1CONSs representing the Baptısm of Christ, the
Crucıifixion, the Resurrection, the Agnus Deı, the Holy Trinıty, and three
1CONS of the Blessed Vırgin Mary An interesting 1con Ethiopia —-

tending her hands God Other pıctures chow Haıile Selassı, the Emperor,
an nba Philippus, the Ethiopian Archbishop of Jerusalem.

In 1961, ten Ethiopian monks resided AT the Monastery of the Holy
Trinity.

T e Ethıopian PrOoperty AT Bethany
At Bethany, the hills north of the road Jeadıng from Jerusalem

Jericho, the Ethiopians purchased about thirteen eddans 1n 1956 The PTO-
15 ivıded by small path 1INto smaller an larger piece of and

Plans AT being prepared tor the construction of MONASTIECLY, urch and
4A11 Ethiopian Theological Semiunary be built the larger pıece of and
The smaller 1T:62 has been Sset for METCErY.


